BAK & & 1980

Nr. Robert Armold

Yice President

Metropoi tan Edison Company
THI Muclear Generating Statfon
P. 0. Box 480

Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057

Dear Bob:

This 15 to bring you up to date on responses from foreign regulatory .’miu
to qE letter regaiding your willingness to place members of their staff on te
MET EO/TMI cleanup team, '

Spuin and Tatwan nave responded positively. I am enclosing & cable which
fdentifies the Spanish staff mesber and gives & brief resume. Tatwan will
send me the name and background of their candidate 1n the mesr future.

Frince, Italy, Kores, and the U.K. have exoressod fnterest, and will {nform
we later 1f they can send people.

I have asked Willfam LaVine, of my staff, to crordinate this program. Is
there 2 member of your staff that LaVine can contact to work out the details
for the arrival of these people? :

I am hopeful that several additions] countries will recommend 3taff members
to participate 1n this program. LaVine will keep you or your representative
informed of further developments. As I noted, I wou'. hope that all personnel
assignment terwms could be on the basis of ts batween you and the
permanent employers, with NRC becoming fnvoived only when we can help with an
IAEA fellowship, 1f that 1s nesded.

Sincerely,

Origioal signed by
Joseph D | tomy, u"

Joseph D. Lafleur, Jr.
Deguty Director
Office of Internations] Progrems

Enclosure:
Telex from Alonso to Lafleur,
dtd 3/14/80

bee: JDLafleur
WLaVine
™I file .

orvice ... IP............ |
surname P LAY IR /AtD | .

------------------

BCFORM J18 (976) MACM D240 VUS GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 579200068



